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Questions

1.

The posted response to question #4 indicates a 90-day period for transition
(implementation begins upon award with contractor assuming all operations beginning
within 90 days) How are costs to the contractor during this 90-day transition period to be
covered when contractor staff are planning with OHCA and being trained by OHCA and
when contractor is devoting staff time to lean/ developing and modifying
processes/purchasing systems/arranging space/acquiring equipment to accommodate
these new responsibilities? Are these costs covered separately or, are they to be
calculated into PMPM costs for initial short-term contract period? Or, do they need to be
prorated over a longer period of PMPM rates (through the 1st year)?

Implementation costs are not a separate reimbursement under this RFP, so must be included in the

PMPM rates.

Review of eligibility for Medically Fragile waiver appears to assume that all will come

with a pre-existing participation in a waiver program and having a pre-existing TC/CM

which may not be true. Although this may be the situation for most enrollees in the

Medically Fragile waiver, some enrollees may come into program from initial application

and assessment for services. For those enrollees that present from initial application and

assessment, is process the same — that is to submit to the OHCA a recommendation
regarding level of care?

Yes

Official records are entered and updated in Atlantes and/or MMIS. In A.2.3.3 reference to

Service Plan Authorizations, mention is made of posting via manual entry or electronic

file transfer. Will this option for posting either via manual entry or by file transfer be

available for other data in addition to Service Plan such as Member case records and
updates to that record?

No, the Contractor must manually enter Member case records and updates into Atlantes.

Will these toll-free numbers be supplied by OHCA or will they need to be purchased by

the contractor?

The OHCA will provide the toll-free numbers and will maintain ownership of these numbers.

Will OHCA setup and train the use of OHCA'’s CT1 application?

Yes

Does OHCA intend that the dedicated lines cannot be used for other business transactions

for separate business not associated with these waivers?

Yes

The solicitation states OHCA will maintain the T1 lines, does this mean that OHCA will

pay for the monthly lease of these dedicated lines?

No and Section A.2.7.7. is changed as shown below:

A.2.7.7  Establish T1 (any data circuit that runs at the original 1.544 Mbit/s line rate)
from Contractor’s location to the “D-mark” and then maintain all systems
from the T1 into its LAN and PBX (private branch exchange);

If ultimately it is determined the contractor must use separate systems for this service,

will OHCA pay for the purchase of the computers via this RFP?

No, all costs must be included in the PMPM rate.

If a separate server is required will OHCA pay for the equipment via this RFP?

No, all costs must be included in the PMPM rate.




10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

The document in the Bidders library labeled “Waiver Administration and OHCA
Development Quality Improvement Strategy” primarily lists various CMS Assurance
Performance Measures (PMs). An example of one PM document is presented. Has
OHCA developed the programmatic and IT infrastructure to measure, record and
regularly report on each of these PMs along with processes for remediation or will this
programmatic and IT infrastructure development be a responsibility of the contracting
entity?

The ()Zlontractor will follow OHCA processes for remediation and tracking.

The document in the Bidders library labeled “Waiver Administration and OHCA
Development Quality Improvement Strategy” describes a Long Term Quality Initiatives
Council. Will OHCA staff continue to provide leadership and support for this Quality
Council? What role does OHCA anticipate the contracting entity to play in the Quality
Council?

OHCA will continue to provide leadership and support. The Contractor will be responsible for
furnishing reports as directed by OHCA for the Council.

Thank you for the information about the number of members in each waiver as of 2011.
Since membership is expected to grow over the course of the contract, could the State
please specify the number of members to be used as the denominator for the PMPM
calculation? Specifying a denominator for all bidders to use will facilitate comparison of
PMPM between bidders, and enable all bidders to use the same assumptions.

Bidders should use a denominator of 370 for their PMPM calculations. The 370 is an
estimation not a guarantee of the number of Members served.

Could you please identify the number of TC/CM agencies? This figure will help us
appropriately price the provider certification and audit component, since we understand
the TC/CM agencies will be subject to the audit on an annual basis.

There are currently 20 TC/CM agencies however, each TC/CM agency does not
necessarily serve Members in all four of the Programs.

Amendment 1 provided very helpful information about documents to be collected for
review, including the Quality of Life survey. Since the Living Choices program assists
members with making the transition from institutional to community living, should we
assume that the contractor will conduct the Quality of Life survey as part of the eligibility
process for Living Choices?

The Contractor will provide training for TC/CM agency personnel upon request. The
TC/CM agencies will then be responsible for conducting the initial Quality of Life
Survey for Living Choice program participants while they are institutionalized. If a
TC/CM agency does not wish to perform the initial Quality of Life Survey, then it will be
the Contractor’s responsibility. Year 2 and Year 3 Quality of Life Surveys will always be
the Contractor’s responsibility.

Please provide the survey or the link to the Quality of Life survey that is currently used.
See Attachment 1

Does OHCA have an estimated budget for this project, and if so, could you please
provide it?

The OHCA is not providing the estimated budget for this project. Potential Bidders
should calculate their PMPM based on the information provided in Amendments 1 and 2.



Attachment 1

APPENDIX A

MFP QUALITY OF LIFE SURVEY,
QUESTION-BY-QUESTION OVERVIEW

RESPONDENT INFORMATION

| Respondent Information is to be completed by the interviewer prior to or at the start of the interview.

Respondent Name:

Respondent Street Address:

Respondent City:

Respondent State:

Respondent ZIP Code:

Social Security Number:

Medicaid ID number:

[  Check here if the Program Participant is deceased and record date of death:

L ] | ] 1 ] % GOTOEND




Hello, my name is and | am from . 'm here to ask for your help with an important
study of Medicaid beneficiaries in the state of . The Quality of Life Survey, sponsored by the
Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) and the state of , is an essential part of an
evaluation of the Money Follows the Person Program, a program designed to help Medicaid beneficiaries
transition out of institutional care into the community. I'd like to ask you some questions about your
housing, access to care, community involvement, and your health and well-being. Results from the study
will help CMS and the state of evaluate how well its programs are meeting the needs of
Medicaid beneficiaries like you.

Before we begin, let me assure you that all information collected will be kept strictly confidential and will
not be reported in any way that identifies you personally. Your answers will be combined with the
answers of others and reported in such a way that no single individual could ever be identified. Further,
the information collected will not be used by anyone to determine your continuing eligibility for Medicaid
benefits. We are collecting this information for research purposes only. However, | may be required to
report any instances of abuse or neglect that you tell me about to authorities. Your participation is
completely voluntary and if we come to any question you prefer not to answer, just tell me and we'll move
on to the next one.

If you have any questions, please stop me and ask me. Also, please let me know if you do not understand
a question or if you would like me to repeat it.

MODULE 1: LIVING SITUATION

1. I'm going to ask you a few questions about the place you live. About how long have you lived
(herefin your home)?

PROBE: Your best estimate is fine.
INTERVIEWER: IF RESPONDENT INDICATES LESS THAN 1 MONTH, ENTER 1 MONTH.

[ ] [ ] ®» GO TO QUESTION 2
Years Months

DON'TKNOW.....cooveeeeveeereereeeeens D

REFUSED .......ccooovvvviieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeneann, R

Approximate dates are better than no information. You can use seasons or life events (e.g.
birthdays, elections, etc.) to help the respondent narrow down an answer. For example, “Do you
remember who was president when you moved in” or “Did you move in the summer or winter?”

If respondent has returned to live a place where they lived previously, record only the length of time
of their current stay. Do not count hospital stays as such gaps.

1a. Would you say you have lived here more than five years?

YES!, 1 2N S el USRS 01
MO e o SRR et 02
DON'TKNOW........ccovveviiirirrrrnan, D
REFUSED .......cccccoovvvniiniiierierenn, R




2. INTERVIEWER: DOES PROGRAM PARTICIPANT LIVE IN A GROUP HOME OR NURSING
FACILITY?

NESE. S . s e N e 01
[0 e R e e DU 02
DON'TKNOW.........ccvvviriiieniriacrian, D
REFUSED .........cccoooivveiiircrencrians R

This question is not read to the respondent but is based on interviewer observation. This information
is important in determining whether certain following questions should be asked.

3. Do you like where you live?

) S et bt O e S - A 01
NO . e s LR R 02
SOMETIMES.........ccccoovvmirineneerienns 03
DON'T KNOW........ccoeiiernrernreinienenns D
RERUSEQFS . " Toum o 29 2] .R

This question refers to where the respondent currently lives and applies to the respondent’s
institution, home or the surrounding neighborhood.

4. Did you help pick (this/that) place to live?

Y B S P e e L, 01
N O e e S 02
DON'TKNOW.......coveerticreeiereeeeneeenes D
REFUSED ......ccovvivieiiieiveeeeeeeeaan R
| Code any input the respondent had as “yes". |

5. Do you feel safe living (here/there)?

L St e M B e RO 01 » GO TO QUESTION 6
L0 e A B ke el T L 02

DON'T KNOW.........cccoevmeirvierrininene, D = GOTO QUESTION 6
REFUSED ........ccccoviiiiininnree, R = GOTO QUESTION 6

I If respondent replies “Sometimes,” code 5 as “Yes” and 5a as “Sometimes”.

5a. How often do you feel unsafe living (here/there)?

SOMETIMES ..........cccooevvrriiicn. 01
MOST OF THE TIME................cc........ 02
DON'TKNOW........cccvivirininieinrnen, D
REFUSED ........c.ccocoovirniinineieen, R



8. Can you get the sleep you need without noises or other disturbances where you live?

MESH = ANy - L S el 01
N S s Iy 02
SOMETIMES. ........ccoooveeveeeenenn 03
DONTKNOW.........c.coooeveeereee D
REFUSED .......occoooevmieieeeeeeaea R
| Noises can be from any source inside or outside the home. o

MODULE 2: CHOICE AND CONTROL

In this series of questions, we want to know if the respondent is permitted to do these things when
he or she wants to. These items are not intended to assess physical ability to engage in these
activities or ability to pay for things.

7. Can you go to bed when you want?

B S e et L L T ST 01
N e e . e ] 02
SOMETIMES...........ccoovvmrrrrirrrennnn, 03
DON'T KNOW........coooeerrreriiireenenenn. D
REFUSED..........ccccovvvemere. R

Uf a respondent does not sleep in a bed, ask if they are able to go to sleep at night when they want. 1

8. Can you be by yourself when you want to?

YES B N R e A T 01
(O e Crimtelts o et . I El 02
SOMETIMES.........cccoovirvrenrercnnn.. 03
DON'T KNOW........coooerircrercrn. D
REFUSED ..........ccovmimrieiririreenan. R

S O o e e 01
3D snmoncmcbont s e A oo e oo 02
SOMETIMES...............cccoorrrrmnnnn.. 03
DON'TKNOW..........c.ccvvvvmrrnne. D
REFUSED ..o, R
| “Home” means where the respondent lives, whether in an institution or in their own home. i}
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10. Can you choose the foods that you eat?

Y ES =S M i 01

NO S o 02

SOMETIMES.........ccovvieiirececierreenne 03

DON'T KNOW.......oooiriieneeecirnnenierenees D

REFUSED .......cccovcoiiieee e R

[ Note that this question does not include dietary restrictions that may constrain the respondent. |

11. Can you talk on the telephone without someone listening in?

Y E S e s o 1T 01

N O e e e F 02

SOMETIMES ......coooiivieicnceennrecieenne 03

DON'T KNOW.......occveeiieerieetenereeennee D

REFUSED .......ccoivviieiinerecrecreeeecneenn R

NO ACCESS TO TELEPHONE............ NA

This question refers to whether the respondent can have private telephone conversations. If the

respondent does not have a telephone, code “NO ACCESS TO PHONE".
12. Can you watch TV when you want to?

Y S e el s 01

INJO oirroi oo R o rere Y. e SN wO o 02

SOMETIMES .........cocoinvrveereneeeneenne 03

DON'T KNOW.......ccccoovvriirnireennereneensnens D

REFUSED .......ccovevvrieeicnienecierceene R

NOACCESS TO TV...cccecveervinvenennes NA

| If the respondent does not have a television or access to a television, code “NO ACCESS TO TV". |

13. [AFTER TRANSITION ONLY] Some people get an allowance from the state to pay for the help or
equipment they need. Do you get an allowance like this?

Y S e A 01

N e o Lo D e e s 02 = GO TO QUESTION 14
DON'T KNOW.......coceoviiiiinnriiiinienes D = GOTO QUESTION 14
REFUSED......... S W T R =% GO TO QUESTION 14

This question is not asked at baseline. By allowance, we mean money from the MFP program not
social security benefits or other sources of income.




13a. [AFTER TRANSITION ONLY] In the last 12 months, what help or equipment did you buy with this

allowance?

[Code all that apply]

MODIFIED HOME............coevvenniiinninn 01
MODIFIED CAR........ccccevccviirriarininnn, 02
SPECIAL EQUIPMENT .......cccoocoiivininns 03
PAID HELP........ccoovviviiininnicniininis 04
TRANSPORTATION......ccccvviieriiiniinn, 05
HOUSEHOLD GOODS...........cccoovuenine 06
SECURITY DEPOSIT .......oooiiiiiiiiinns 07
OTHER.....ccci vt 08
DON'T KNOW.......cccoovriiiinnriniiinins D

REFUSED. ......cocciciiiniiieciecineinnicnne R

| This question is not asked at baseline.

MODULE 3: ACCESS TO PERSONAL CARE

14. Now !'d like to ask you about some everyday activities, like getting dressed or taking a bath. Some
people have no problem doing these things by themselves. Other people need somebody to help
them. First, does anyone help you with things like bathing, dressing, or preparing meals?

PROBE: Please include any help received by another person, including reminders and staying
nearby in case you need help.

V3 coocdoondioasomenierooaadiomncaasagooathoot 01 '

[N Obooomoomseobrnimompanmanaasmamdudaaddias 02 = GO TO QUESTION 15
DON'T KNOW.......cccoviriiiiiciiiinine D = GOTO QUESTION 15
[RE AU 3 0) ftdrcoarosoasaadirions R = GO TO QUESTION 15

Note that in this section questions about “help” refers to help with personal care, not monetary
assistance.

14a. Do any of these people get paid to help you?

A\ 3= it R R oo T D oy T o LR T 01
NO! sirmed L n e LN el i 02 # GO TO QUESTION 15
DON'T KNOW.......ccoomrieeeeiireicnneenes D = GO TO QUESTION 15
REFUSED ....ccoocvviiievieeciereie e ceeccreenaen, R = GO TO QUESTION 15
[ This includes services paid for by either the respondent or others. B

14b. Do you pick the people who are paid to help you?

Y S e o S o 01
N[O xxtoonmthoociat oo trmooscaa oo 02
DON'T KNOW.......ccooimniiieniiccnce D
REFUSED .....c..oovvvviiiiiiieee R

rlf the respondent has any choice at all in who is paid to help him or her, code “YES".
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15. Do you ever go without a bath or shower when you need one?

V33 cosencbmmonmodeitsioaanedieopooart it 01

OSSR o L 02 = GO TO QUESTION 16
DON'T KNOW........coviiiiiiiieciciins D = GOTO QUESTION 16
REFUSED ........ccovcimniinninianinininins R = GO TO QUESTION 16

A “bath or shower” includes sponge baths. These questions refer to times the respondent wants to
have a bath or shower, but there is no one to help them do so. If respondent replies “Sometimes,”
code 15 as “Yes” and 15a as "Sometimes”.

15a. How often do you go without a bath or shower when you need one? Would you say only sometimes

or most of the time?
SOMETIMES.......cco.ooveeveerrereeeeeeeeeenane 01
MOSTOFTHETIME.........covvvvevreinneee 02
DON'T KNOW.......oooviirerreeeeeeeennans D
REFUSED ..ottt R

15b. Is this because there is no one there to help you?

PROBE: Please include any help received by another person, including reminders and staying
nearby in case you need help.

VE5 spoperoomomondnonprbaoo ot ko 01
N e e W 02
DON'T KNOW........cccovvviiiiniininrinnns D
REFUSED ........cccoovivviinriiiiiininiinne, R

16. Do you ever go without a meal when you need one?

WS ooosoocoammaikamreer troomamton ot oo 01

INO I e 02 » GO TO QUESTION 17
DON'T KNOW.........ccoovvmvniniiinnnnnns D = GO TO QUESTION 17
REFUSED .......ccccooviiniiiniiiceiiienne, R = GO TO QUESTION 17

A meal includes snacks or other food whenever the respondent is hungry and wants to eat. If
respondent replies “Sometimes,” code 16 as “Yes” and 16a as “Sometimes”.

16a. How often do you go without a meal when you need one? Would you say only sometimes or most of
the time?

SOMETIMES........coooiieiiiiiiniiiiinen 01
MOSTOF THETIME...........ccccvenennn 02
DON'T KNOW.......cccooi i D
REFUSED ..o, R



16b.

17.

Is this because there is no one there to help you?

PROBE: Please include any help received by another person, including reminders and staying
nearby in case you need help.

M I epooammarncoodiettsolrosoc e 01
N o . e 02
DONT KNOW.......cccoovivininrinniiiiinnn, D
REFUSED...........ccooiiiiiiniiiin, R

Do you ever go without taking your medicine when you need it?

PROBES: Medicines are pills or liquids that are given to you by a doctor to help you feel better.

S poncrtaadbomaipon oo o P 01

[N O oonaseonimrrrocaodaxiocrapipronp i 02 » GO TO QUESTION 18
DON'T KNOW........cocovvrvriirinninneiiennnen D % GO TO QUESTION 18
REFUSED ......ccccocovinviiniiinninicvinninnes R ® GO TO QUESTION 18

-

“When you need it” means according to the prescription. If respondent replies “Sometimes,” code 17
as “Yes” and 17a as “Sometimes”.

17a.

17b.

18.

How often do you go without taking your medicine when you need it? Would you say only
sometimes or most of the time?

SOMETIMES .........c.coovvrmiieiiiiennee, 01
MOSTOF THETIME...........cooeininne. 02
DON'T KNOW........ococrveriininnrinniinnncins D
[N IRV 8 rmocitiedknoitabd bk et R

Is this because there is no one there to help you?

PROBE: Please include any help received by another person, including reminders and staying
nearby in case you need help.

Y E S e T 01
N D oooometutomphirirbeoron oo o o 02
DON'T KNOW.......ccoooiiiviminininiiinnns D
REFUSED .....c.coovviiiiniiniiiiniiiinninns R

Y E S LR, 01

INONSI o, Bt S SR o, o o 02 = GO TO QUESTION 19
DON'T KNOW.......coocvvmmriiiriieiinn, D = GO TO QUESTION 19
REFUSED. .........cccovviiiiiiiiiiiininins R = GO TO QUESTION 19

“Using the bathroom” means getting to and using a toilet when the respondent needs to. This is not
intended to address times the respondent is physically unable to go to the bathroom when at the
toilet or when someone has a catheter or colostomy bag. If respondent replies “Sometimes,” code 18
as “Yes” and 18a as "Sometimes”.




18a. How often are you unable to use the bathroom when you need to? Would you say only sometimes

or most of the time?

SOMETIMES ......ooviieieieiieereeiieenenes 01
MOSTOF THETIME...........ccovviineeen 02
DONTKNOW......oooivirieiereieeneriecrnrieees D
REFUSED .....ooiivviie vt e eevneneeaenee R

18b. Is this because there is no one there to help you?

PROBE: Please include any help received by another person, including reminders and staying
nearby in case you need help.

VES cadbomonmeraoaioncodboomoiiosodaipomRoaoani 01
[N saseammasnomasnapostoomasoaadagpamamcondtattoc 02
DON'T KNOW......coveiriiiiiinriiniicnnne D
REFUSED .....cccccontiniiniinnnineniiranennes R

19. [AFTER TRANSITION ONLY] Have you ever talked with a case manager or support coordinator
about any special equipment or changes to your home that might make your life easier?

PROBE: Equipment means things like wheelichairs, canes, vans with lifts, and automatic door

opener.

RS S T e 01

N () . o e 02 =» GO TO QUESTION 20
DONTKNOW.......c.ootreeereernneniiecnens D = GO TO QUESTION 20
NOTAPPLICABLE .......cocevevniennnn, N/A% GO TO QUESTION 20
REFUSED ......oocvveeierirenreeneereeeccnsons R = GO TO QUESTION 20

rThis question Is not asked at baseline.

19a. [AFTER TRANSITION ONLY] What equipment or changes did you talk about?

DON'T KNOW.......ccooonvvriniiiiniiiiene DK
REFUSED .........cooiiiiiiminiinriienisneanens R

[ This question is not asked at baseline.

19b. [AFTER TRANSITION ONLY] Did you get the equipment or make the changes you needed?

N3 soaonoootonditomooarameaeaa b aoonao) 01
N O T . o e N s 02
INPROCESS...........oeeivievni i 03
DONTKNOW........ccovvrirrceeciniiinicne D
REFUSED .......cooviiireeeenreiieeeeenecas R
[ This question is not asked at baseline. |




20. [AFTER TRANSITION ONLY] Please think about all the help you received during the last week

21.

around the house like cooking or cleaning. Do you need more help with things around the house
than you are now receiving?

YES S T Y 01
N e a . Sl I it 02
DON'T KNOW..........coccciininrenerernnene D
REFUSED.........cooimiiriiniirecrenen R

This question is not asked at baseline. “Help” refers to both paid help (paid for by either the
respondent or others) and unpaid help by friends and family.

[AFTER TRANSITION ONLY] During the last week, did any family member or friends help you with
things around the house?

M Z D spapomponiomaBieaoaia i osaomaomoo: 01

NO LI 02 = GO TO QUESTION 22

DON'T KNOW.......cccoieiiviiarinienieenna D = GO TO QUESTION 22
REFUSED..........cccovmrnnirreecneenrecrienns R = GO TO QUESTION 22

| This question is not asked at baseline.

21a. [AFTER TRANSITION ONLY] Please think about all the family members and friends who help you.

About how many hours did they spend helping you yesterday?
PROBE: Your best estimate is fine.
INTERVIEWER: IF LESS THAN ONE HOUR, ENTER 1 HOUR.

[ ] Hours
DONTKNOW.......cooviviiiiieiieeieee, D
REFUSED ........cooo v R

This question is not asked at baseline. Q.21 By “help” we mean family members and friends who
provided help themselves, not those who paid someone else to provide assistance. Friends can
include neighbors. “Things around the house” refers to tasks such as cooking, cleaning, laundry,
etc.

MODULE 4: RESPECT AND DIGNITY

Note: If Q14 = No, D or R » GO TO QUESTION 27

| This module is skipped if the respondent receives no help (based on Q14).

|

INTERVIEWER: FOR QUESTIONS IN THIS MODULE, REFER TO YOUR STATE’S POLICY ON
REPORTING ANY SUSPECTED INCIDENTS OF ABUSE AND NEGLECT. FOR THIS SURVEY,
RECORD ONLY REPORTS OF CURRENT ABUSE.
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22. You said that you have people who help you. Do the people who help you treat you the way you

want them to?

YES Ml i Dl . 01 » GO TO QUESTION 23
N O I A e N 02
DON'TKNOW.....ooovvieiieieceinirereieeeeenene D = GO TO QUESTION 23
REFUSED ....ccoooovcereeereieecerreieereesaesnes R = GO TO QUESTION 23

“Treat you the way you want them to" means being treated respectfully. If respondent replies
“Sometimes,” code 22 as “Yes" and 22a as “Sometimes”.

22a. How often do they not treat you the way you want them to? Would you say only sometimes or most

23.

of the time?

SOMETIMES. .......coovveevnrerveninnernnevenneanes 01
MOSTOFTHETIME........ccccccecevvvennee 02
DONTKNOW........ooeeieiriireiieeeren e D

REFUSED ....ccoooiivreeieviierinnrrreeeerecenees R

Do the people who help you listen carefully to what you ask them to do?

WS sosmonsooeidBiaotrassoaigonuensciranodadicoo: 01 » GO TO QUESTION 24
[N®)souoco0t0ammmmmooneiomonadioncamonionaooiomaoos 02

DON'T KNOW........coooviiiirmaniae e D = GO TO QUESTION 24
RERU SE D e o e e R = GO TO QUESTION 24

[ If respondent replies “Sometimes,” code 23 as “Yes” and 23a as “Sometimes”.

23a. How often do they not listen to you? Would you say only sometimes or most of the time?

24,

SOMETIMES..........ccoovivveeericncvenincnnns 01

MOSTOFTHETIME........cccoevnivniinen. 02

DON'T KNOW......ccceervinrnicineniniinnnen, D

REFUSED .....cooccovvieiieeereeennciecenieans R

[Optional] Have you ever been physically hurt by any of the people who help you now?
PROBE: Physically hurt means someone could have pushed, kicked, or slapped you.
YESH s mati N . e, 01

[N O s o R e A oo Myt 02 » GO TO QUESTION 25
DONTKNOW.......ccoorriirerierectnnees D = GO TO QUESTION 25

REFUSED .......coveeiirrenieeeerenviceeines R = GO TO QUESTION 25

Each state will determine whether or not to include this series of questions (Q24 - Q26a). If
included, interviewers may need to report incidences of abuse as required by law.
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24a.

24b.

25.

25a.

26.

[Optional] What happened when the people who help you now physically hurt you?

DON'T KNOW.....ccccormminmmininninnianieninine DK
REFUSED .......cccoovvvniiiiiininierieen, R

[Optional] How many times have you been physically hurt by the people who help you now?
PROBE: Your best guess is fine.

I ] TIMES

DON'T KNOW.......coooivvivimiimniinnenenenene D
REFUSED .........ocoviiiireinieneninenreeieens R

[Optional] Are any of the people who help you now mean to you or do they yell at you?

PROBE: Do they treat you in a way that makes you feel bad or do they hurt your feelings?

WES] scoaoodobammeccedomaaaooaamiontinaad iooa: 01

N e e ox oo Lo oI 02 = GO TO QUESTION 26
DON'T KNOW......cccovviiimrinnnienienens D = GO TO QUESTION 26
REFUSED .....ocoovmiiiiinrerenricniicneanee R = GO TO QUESTION 26

SOMETIMES...........covriererienneee 01
MOSTOF THETIME...........ccocriinne 02
DON'T KNOW.......cccoommiiriimianinnicieaanns D
REFUSED ......cccceocniiminriiniennninnaninas R

[Optional] Have any of the people who help you now ever taken your money or things without
asking first?

Y T S S S 01

[N Boxmacconcitimoditiootooacaiit oot oo 02 = GO TO QUESTION 27
DON'T KNOW.......oooevierinriinrannneanne D = GO TO QUESTION 27
REFUSED .......cccoooiiiiinriiimnirnniieene R = GO TO QUESTION 27

This question asks if the people who currently help the respondent have ever stolen from him or her
or borrowed something without asking.
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26a. [Optional] How many times have they taken your money or things without asking first?

PROBE: Your best guess is fine.

[ ] TIMES
DON'T KNOW.........covvviiiininninriaennee D
REFUSED .......cccoovmniiinriiarienecececnes R

MODULE 5: COMMUNITY INTEGRATION AND INCLUSION

27.

I'd like to ask you a few questions about things you do. Can you see your friends and family when
you want to see them?

INTERVIEWER: CODE "YES" IF RESPONDENT INDICATES THAT THEY HAVE EITHER GONE
TO SEE FRIENDS OR FAMILY OR THAT FRIENDS AND FAMILY HAVE COME TO VISIT THEM.

Y T e e o o 01

NEascomooaisomtedimmioioisaiaioi .....02 » GO TO QUESTION 28
DON'T KNOW.......coovmrriniinniienir e D = GO TO QUESTION 28
REFUSED .......ccooceiiiminininnincnniniane R = GO TO QUESTION 28

This question refers to either the respondent visiting friends and family and the respondent's family
visiting him/her at their place of residence.

27a.

How often do you see your friends and family when you want to see them? Would you say only
sometimes or most of the time?

SOMETIMES ..........ccoovivirininiciicnncs 01
MOSTOF THETIME..........cccecrnreenn 02
DON'T KNOW.......ccoviviniernnninnnineiennns D
REFUSED .......cccooiciiniiiiiinaienincnnns R

NS oottt s o0 01

(NI sosncoonmooomiibedbmoiipiuad GO0 oaunolono: 02 ®» GO TO QUESTION 29
DON'T KNOW.......occviricteeiecniieninnne D = GO TO QUESTION 29
REFUSED ......ccocovvmninimreciianreinne R = GO TO QUESTION 29

This question refers to problems the respondent may have getting transportation to these places or
personal assistance needed. People who have trouble gefting out due to health should answer “no”.

28a.

How often do you get to the places you need to go, like work, shopping, or the doctor’s office? Would
you say only sometimes or most of the time?

SOMETIMES .........coooviirinirieiries o
MOSTOFTHETIME...........ccccveieienn 02
DON'TKNOW......cooviriiiiirinnreiene D
REFUSED .........cocviniininiieiiiie R
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29. |s there anything you want to do outside [the facility/your home] that you can’t do now?

VES asttontcomttonsitisomomdinditon cooooomaaik 01

N e e w e e s 02 » GO TO QUESTION 30
DON'T KNOW......ooeoviiimrnrinnianineienn D = GO TO QUESTION 30
REEU S E D e . oo e R = GO TO QUESTION 30

29a. What would you like to do that you don’t do now?

DON'T KNOW.......oooriiieiiincen J— D
REFUSED ..........ccoooninimririncnnnireaennen, R

29b. What do you need to do these things?

DON'T KNOW.......coconiiiiiinienirnrniiannes D
REFUSED ......coocivviiniritrnniinnieeniinnenen R

30. When you go out, can you go by yourself or do you need help?

GO OUT INDEPENDENTLY ................ 01 » GO TO QUESTION 31
NEE D] E LIRS ey, Moty S 02

DON'T KNOW.......cocoovrmmivienrininanninene D = GO TO QUESTION 31
REFUSED ........coociviiiieirrniinnninennnae R = GO TO QUESTION 31

[ “Help” means personal assistance with walking or driving or other assistance to go out.

30a. Please think about all the help you received during the last week with getting around the community,
such as shopping and going to a doctor's appointment, do you need more help getting around than
you are receiving?

WSS soctacosomonmtionpomRREe BT OCORMRIao00: 01
NIO)snctrnsioampenticotpaomaiARRaoosiooaadosadt 02
DON'T KNOW.......ccocvniiiriirinnienrrnn D
REFUSED ........cooniniiniiicriinceeneane R

Help refers to transportation and personal assistance someone needs to use transportation, not help
with personal assistance due to a heaith issue.
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31. [AFTER TRANSITION ONLY] Are you working for pay right now?

PROBE: Do you get any money for doing work?

VS comempomcaoosoiimaxirindoneonaerbai o 01 =» GO TO QUESTION 32
IN () . . o o e 02

DON'T KNOW........ocovivmiiiniiiiiniiinne D = GO TO QUESTION 32
R E R S B L e R = GO TO QUESTION 32

[ This question is not asked at baseline.

31a. [AFTER TRANSITION ONLY] Do you want to work for pay?

ZS aooxpadeeamsoomoasodixdeiootda AR 01
NI C) spmomoaccottmocaid oo R bot 02
DON'TKNOW........ccouviiniiniiiinncrae D
RIF AU 30) cpetotontommioditormoatiarit: R

| This question is not asked at baseline.

32. [AFTER TRANSITION ONLY] Are you doing volunteer work or working without getting paid?

PROBE: Are you doing work but not getting any money for it?

Y33 oo Bifisrodhaniocomitaoaabod bt 01 ® GO TO QUESTION 33
N QamoandhoasmanpraosnadogrTmaTcoosa: 02

DON'T KNOW......cccviiiviiieiiiiennenen, D = GO TO QUESTION 33
REFUSED .....cccccovvvniiininiinrininininennes R = GO TO QUESTION 33

| This question is not asked at baseline.

32a. [AFTER TRANSITION ONLY] Would you like to do volunteer work or work without getting paid?

PROBE: would you like to do work without getting paid for it?

VS st R e o R P /s R 01
N KD ot POt o ot TR e oo oo 02
DONTKNOW.......coviiiriiciriceeen, D
RERUSED e L R

| This question is not asked at baseline.

33. ¥d like to ask you a few questions about how you get around. Do you go out to do fun things in your
community?

PROBE: These are things that you enjoy such as going to church, the movies or shopping.

N T oo et ot e i 01
NO.... s 02
DONTKNOW........ccooo i D
REFUSED ........c..ccoovviinicmicni e R
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34. When you want to go somewhere, can you just go, do you have to make some arrangements, or do
you have to plan many days ahead and ask people for help?

DECIDE AND GO ......cocoevveienrinicieenns 01
PLANSOME .......cc.coivvmmmnninirinieininenee 02
PLAN MANY DAYS AHEAD................. 03
DON'T KNOW......ccoooviiiinninrnnrneraneenes D
REFUSED .......coconiiinineinennieninniens R

This question refers to day trips only. Making some arrangements includes making phone calls to
schedule paratransit or other transportation services such as a taxi that do not require several days
notice.

35. Do you miss things or have to change plans because you don't have a way to get around easily?

PROBE: Do you have to miss things because it is hard for you to get there?

Y E S N 01
N O o, e, 02
SOMETIMES........coooiiiircaereeeieeeeenienns 03
DON'T KNOW......occcvirriienrnenieenccnnnnnee D
REFUSED ..ot R
[ This question is asking about transportation rather than personal heaith limitations. |

36. Is there any medical care, such as a medical treatment or doctor's visits, which you have not
received or could not get to within the past month?

PROBE: The medical care includes doctor visits or medical treatments that you may need.

VD etsctronceoodadixipmodionot O mRaoom: 01
@ omsaommaxiomeaiommeiipaocooaiomaa X0 02
DON'T KNOW.......cccooviirimininnieneeneeas D
REFUSED ....ccccocvviiinmiiriiniisnieireninens R

This question refers to medical care received outside the home. The focus in on transportation and
personal assistance someone needs to use transportation, not help with personal assistance due to
a health issue.

MODULE 6: SATISFACTION

37. Taking everything into consideration, during the past week have you been happy or unhappy with
the help you get with things around the house or getting around your community?

HAPPY ..ot tccemtrreenier e seneee 01 » GO TO QUESTION 37A
UNHAPPY ...onireriienereer e snnieiireeecnes 02 » GO TO QUESTION 37B
DONTKNOW.......coveeeveeeerirniiecn D = GO TO QUESTION 38
REFUSED ......cocoeiieriieieeeeiinecene R = GO TO QUESTION 38
[ This question refers to help received either in the community or in the home. ]
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37a. Would you say you are a little happy or very happy?

ALITTLE HAPPY ..ot 01 *» GO TO QUESTION 38
VERY HAPPY ...ccovivviminriiiciniinins 02 ®» GO TO QUESTION 38
DON'T KNOW......ooviiriniiinrceeaninnnns D = GOTO QUESTION 38
REFUSED .....coocoviviiniiiinincrenccniennns R = GO TO QUESTION 38

37b. Would you say you are a little unhappy or very unhappy?

A LITTLE UNHAPPY......ooiiiiinriinns 01
VERY UNHAPPY .....ccooiiminiiniinininins 02
DON'T KNOW.....cccooviriiimnnreintinnins D
REFUSED ......cooivcinmimmenienenine i R

38. Taking everything into consideration, during the past week have you been happy or unhappy with
the way you live your life?

HAPPY ..o ceteereeereececrnsressasssnnnesnsenes 01 =» GO TO QUESTION 38A
UNHAPPY ...t 02 ® GO TO QUESTION 38B
DON'T KNOW.......c.ccocverrmnniiiiniinnineenns D = GO TO QUESTION 39
REFUSED ....ccvvirieecceeiiniieineennsinnnns R = GO TO QUESTION 39
rWe are interested in whether the respondent is generally happy or unhappy right now. J

38a. Would you say you are a little happy or very happy?

A LITTLE HAPPY ..ot 01 » GO TO QUESTION 39
VERY HAPPY ....ooiriiiiniienniiiiicnns 02 » GO TO QUESTION 39
DON'T KNOW......covvininmnnncininninninnens D = GOTO QUESTION 39
REFUSED ......cccoiiiiiieniinienecveecninnes R = GO TO QUESTION 39

A LITTLE UNHAPPY ..ot 01
VERY UNHAPPY ....ccvviirniniiiniinene 02
DON'T KNOW......oovviniinininicrirceniane D
REFUSED .....cooveeeiinriirieniinneceieeniien R

MODULE 7: HEALTH STATUS

39. During the past week have you felt sad or blue?

YES .ot cvreeeeesieisnesrreiesnssneiecrcsnesnanes 01

NO....coeereirrieceereesiesnsistassssnrseessessasones 02 » GO TO QUESTION 40
DON'TKNOW.... .ot D = GO TO QUESTION 40
REFUSED ........oocimiiiiieieicce i R = GO TO QUESTION 40

ﬁf the respondent replies “Sometimes,” code 39 as “Yes" and 39a as “Sometimes.”
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39a. How often have you felt sad and blue? Would you say only sometimes or most of the time?

40.

SOMETIMES......ooociveeiirierinenssreenes 01
MOSTOF THE TIME........ccoocencvcinnns 02
DON'T KNOW.....ooociieriiiinenierensnnsnees D
REFUSED ....oeovvvviveeeneesiinsrnreessniisienss R
During the past week have you felt irritable?
PROBE: Irritable means grumpy or easily upset about things in your life.
YES . voiveeeeecvesiesseseeestsssnssnassmonniosessarans 01
NO oo eeeieeeessreseseesassrnessassssssnatonnes 02 =» GO TO QUESTION 41
DON'T KNOW.......occoeriimirimnsresiessinsanns D = GO TO QUESTION 41
REFUSED .....coovieeveinireienenirerecae e R » GO TO QUESTION 41
| 1f the respondent replies “Sometimes,” code 40 as “Yes" and 40a as "Sometimes.” J

40a. How often have you felt irritable? Would you say only sometimes or most of the time?

41.

PROBE: Imitable means grumpy or easily upset about things in your life.

SOMETIMES ......c.ccoommverinirsnininniinanes 01
MOST OF THE TIME.......cccovvvinninncens 02
DON'T KNOW......coovimmnmnicrinnininaneens D
REFUSED .....cccoeniinrimimnnneceinesniinannene R

During the past week have you had aches and pains?

YES ... coeeerieesrereiseeersssssssnasssessresssssnes 01
NO oot cerinrerrresseersaesssrsssasssssssssnaans 02 » GO TO QUESTION 42
DON'T KNOW......cccociiimiirrnnrininieesans D = GO TO QUESTION 42
REFUSED ......ooiiiiieecveciiinnenniaecseecnees R = GO TO QUESTION 42
flf the respondent replies “Sometimes,” code 41 as “Yes” and 41a as “Sometimes.” J

41a. How often do you have aches and pain? Would you say only sometimes or most of the time?

SOMETIMES........c.onvvvnrsrcensanssimasesse 01
MOST OF THE TIME ......ccovvcovnrnvsrmnnnne 02
DON'T KNOW.......oooommmremmnerinessininnsnss D
REFUSED ....coooocvvmmmmmnsessnsecessassensssess R

CLOSEOUT

42.

Those are all the questions | have you now. We would like to talk with you in about a year or so to
find out how you are doing. In case we have trouble reaching you, what is the name, address, and
phone number of a close relative or friend who is not living with you and is likely to know your
location in the future? For example, a mother, father, brother, sister, aunt, uncle, or close friend.

NO CONTACT AVAILABLE ................. 01 » GO TO QUESTION 43
CONTACT AVAILABLE...........ccoocoviiene 02

A-18



Partial information for a contact is ok. Even a name may help locate the respondent for follow up
interviews. Addresses can include intersections or nearby landmarks (e.g. across from the Piggly
Wiggly on Route 1). Any information is better than no information. Verify spelling if possible.

If the interview was completed with a proxy, record the proxy's information here and note that the
interview was completed with a proxy in Q43.

42a.
42b.
42c.
42d.
42e.

42f.

Contact Name:

Contact Street Address:

Contact City:

Contact State:

Contact ZIP

Contact Phone:

43. Interviewer: Did you complete the interview with the program participant alone, the program
participant who was assisted by another, or with a proxy?

PROGRAM PARTICIPANT ALONE ..........c.ccccoveneeee 01
PROGRAM PARTICIPANT W/ ASSISTANCE......... 02
(RO seomdiansootmnnameomiuiiuani ai oAt 03

45. Interviewer: Record date the interview was completed.

[ 1]l w4l ]
Month Day Year

» END INTERVIEW
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